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Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

.co_~~ 0 

tn.a...·\ \ed 
eMo..~ \ ed ~ 

1 

/OD/3~- 6/ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION l CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100133 
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
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MASTER 
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DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No ·-
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoBch) John.Butler@fol.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 3:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 420604) 

Attachments: 06773-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/17/2010 
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Sent: 
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Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Friday, July 23, 2010 8:56 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Jennifer Crawford 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/23/2010 8:56:00 AM 
100133-EI 
100133.order.07-26-1 O.ky.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING CHANGE IN RATE USED TO CAPITALIZE ALLOWANCE 

FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From : Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:27 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 626959) 

Attachments: JUL 13-10-AGN.pdf 

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

711 /2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Jlu:hlic Ji§ .er&ie.e ar.ommizsiott 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-lVl-:E.-J\1-{)-~-t\-~-I>-lJ-1\1-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & l<~ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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DATE: 

TO: 
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June 30, 2010 

Jfu:blir~l?rfrfr:e <IJ:nmntieinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Economic Regulation (D~o 
Office of the General Counsel (Young) 

RE: Docket No. 100133-EI - Review of Florid Power & Light Company's current 
allowance for funds used during construction rate. 

AGENDA: 07/13/10 - Regular Agenda- Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate -0 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners c_ 
c:::: 
~ 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative w 
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:r.... -,. 
CRITICAL DA TES: None --.. 
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SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None c.....· r-
'-) 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\ WP\100133.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Florida Power & Light Company's (FPL or the Company) current Allowance for Funds 
Used During Construction (AFUDC) rate of 7.41 percent was approved in Order No. PSC-09-
0377-PAA-EI1. In Order No. PSC-10-0298-PCO-EI, the Commission initiated a proceeding to 
revise FPL's current AFUDC rate and required FPL to file the schedules prescribed in Rule 25-
6.0141 ( 4), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), for the period ended March 31, 2010.2 On May 

1 Order No. PSC-09-0377-PAA-EI, issued May 28, 2009, in Docket No. 090108-EI, In re: Reguest for approval of 
change in rate used to capitalize allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) from 7.65% to 7.41%. 
effective Januarv I. 2009. by Florida Power & Liiht CQmpany. 
2 Order No. PSC-10-0298-PCO-El, issued May 10, 2010, in Docket No. 100133-EI, In re: Reyiew offlorida Power 
& Light Company's current allowance for funds during construction rate. 

rPSC·CG '":.,·.,, .- .. 
j I. i I ~ ' •.• ! ! •.l i I \ ... ! . ~. j . . 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 4:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 956642) 

Attachments: Recommendation 05386-10. pdf 

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

6/30/2010 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, May 10, 2010 10:48 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/10/2010 10:47:00 AM 
100133-EI 
100133.order.04.20.10.ky.doc ' '·~--'"'-~'.;1:!1'-~;._•_;, ,,n, • • .llWM'~ ,,._, ___ ... ; 

ORDER APPROVING CHANGE IN RATE FOR ALLOWANCE 
FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 +-l'.L~ l ~ 

~\kc.\ I 'l­
e ;tta;la.d I :? 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100133 

ADDRESS 

COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

PARTY MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward Countv Recordimz Division, Broward Countv sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st·iohns.tlus Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County Cas W eb@co.charlotte.tl us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.om Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 

i 
Chipsshore@Manatee·~lerk.com Yes 

County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancockl@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes I 

County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes I 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 

I 
clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

River Cou 
Countl;'. Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffmanl@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Of) John.Butler@f~l.com No 

Printed on 5/1012010 at4:31:31 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 4:32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 989940) 

Attachments: 03917-10.pdf 

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

5/10/2010 
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
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NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No 
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State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

lfluhlicJe~rfrir~ O.Iommiiminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE: CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

n rested Persons 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Compkte staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413~6770. 



State of Florida 

JLt.blk$~rfxfce Gin:mmishm 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 8, 2010 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER• 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLoRIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) .}) #JS ( __. _ cRJ'b 
Division of Economic Regulation (Sl~~· , Maurey, Salnova, Spr~ A £.Ill t1b , 
Officeofthe General Counsel (Young) p if2 ~ 

Docket No. 100133-EI - Review of Flori Power & Light Company's current 
allowance for funds used during construction rate. 

AGENDA: 04/20/10 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100133.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Florida Power & Light Company's (FPL) current Allowance for Funds Used During 
Construction (AFUDC) rate of 7.41 percent, effective January 1, 2009, was authorized by Order 
No. PSC-09-0377-PAA-EI.1 The 7.41 percent AFUDC rate was calculated using an actual 13-
rnonth average capital structure for the period ended December 31, 2008. The return on equity 
(ROE) used in the calculation was the stipulated 11.75 percent approved in Order No. PSC-05-
0902-AS-EI.2 In its recently concluded rate case in Docket No. 080677-EI,3 FPL was authorized 
an ROE midpoint of l 0.00 percent. 

1 Order No. PSC-09-0377-PAA-EI, issued May 28, 2009, in Docket No. 090108-EI, Jo re: Request for annroval of 
cban~ jn rate used to CApjtaUie a!lowaoce for funds used during constrnction CAFUPC) from 7.65% to 7 41 %. 
effective Januarv 1. 2009. by Florida Power & Light Company. 
1 Order No. PSC-05-0902-AS-EI, issued September 14, 2005, in Docket No. 050045-EI, In re; Petition for rate 
increase by Florida Power & Ljght Company. 
3 Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-EJ, issued March 17, 2010, in Docket No. 080677-EI, In re: Petition for increase in 
rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

0 2 6 3 0 APR -8 ~ 
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Page l of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 2 :31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 053734) 

Attachments: Recommendation 02630-1 O.pdf 

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

Thank you . 

4/8/2010 
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